1.

THE *“C’;‘iTV OF

JARRELL

City of Jarrell
Regular City Council Meeting
Jarrell City Council Chambers
161 Town Center Blvd. Jarrell, Texas 76537
Tuesday, April 2, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

Mayor Patrick Sherek Mayor Pro Tem Place 3, Tanya Clawson
Alderman Place 1, Daniel Klepac Alderman Place 4, Adam Marsh
Alderman Place 2, Jeff Seidel Alderman Place 5, Daniel Islas
CALL MEETING TO ORDER
¢ Roll Call

e Invocation by Pastor Kevin Ross
e Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Those wishing to speak to the City Council must complete the appropriate color card listed below and
present the card to the Municipal Clerk prior to the beginning of the meeting. Please wait to be invited
to approach the podium and observe a three-minute time limit when speaking.
Orange Sign in Card — Items not listed on the agenda

An individual may speak; however, the topics presented are considered informational only and may result
in placement on a future agenda. No formal discussion or action will be conducted at this time.

Yellow Sign in Card — Item listed on the agenda
An individual may speak once the regular agenda item is announced for consideration and/or when the
speaker is invited to approach the podium.

PROCLAMATIONS

3.1 Proclamation Declaring May 2024 as Motorcycle Awareness Month

3.2 Proclamation Declaring April 2024 as Child Abuse Prevention and Awareness Month.
3.3 Proclamation Declaring May 12 - 18, 2024 as National Police Week.

3.4 Proclamation Declaring April 2024 as Fair Housing Month.

N 4 2% MQ . e
’Ex,\"

161 TOWN CENTER BLVD., JARRELL, TEXAS 76537 ¢ (512)-746-4593 « WWW.CITYOFJARRELL.COM



THE CITY OF
L I

RRELL

The Consent Agenda items listed below are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate deliberation of these items unless requested by a
Councilmember, in which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered as a
Regular Agenda item.

4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

4.1 Consideration and possible action regarding the approval of the minutes of the Regular City Council
Meeting on March 5, 2024.
Dianne Peace

4.2 Consideration and Possible Action on the Replat of 2.07 Acres in the Sonterra Commercial Sections
Section Subdivision.
Jordan Cantu

S. ADJOURN INTO CLOSED SESSION/EXECUTIVE SESSION:

5.1 Closed Executive Session pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.074 of the Texas
Government Code to deliberate the appointment, employment evaluation, reassignment, duties,
discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee, to wit: City Council Members

6. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION.

6.1 Discussion, consideration, and possible action regarding the appointment, employment evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee, to wit: City Council
Members.

7. ADJOURNMENT.

CERTIFICATION
I certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the City of Jarrell City Council was posted on the city’s website at www.citvofjarrell.com
and on the Bulletin Board located at Jarrell City Hall - 161 Town Center Blvd, Jarrell, Texas 76537 pursuant to Chapter 551 of the
Texas Government Code.

March 28, 2024, at _4:30 p.m.

Posted by: City Secretary’s Office

= ¥ J4 .
f o SNV B
:r
(&) r
* *
Tex a

161 TOWN CENTER BLVD., JARRELL, TEXAS 76537 ¢ (512)-746-4593 ¢« WWW.CITYOFJARRELL.COM



THE lT“{” OF
E L

This meeting will be conducted pursuant to the Texas Government Code Section 551.001 et seq. At any time during the meeting the
Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive session on any of the above posted agenda items in accordance with the sections
551.071 [litigation and certain consultation with attorney], 551.072 [deliberations about real property], 551.073 [deliberations about
gifts and donations to city], 551.074 [deliberations on certain personnel matters] or 551.076 [deliberations about deployment/
implementation of security personnel or devices] and 551.087 [Economic Development). The City of Jarrell is committed to compliance
with the American with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.
Please call the Municipal Clerk at 512/ 746-4593 for assistance.

I certify that the above Agenda of the Jarrell City Council was removed from the Bulletin Board located at Jarrell City Hall; 161 Town
Center Blvd. in Jarrell Texas on:

Removed on . 2024 at am/pm
City of Jarrell, Texas

Removed by: City Secretary’s Office

(&) r
* *
Tex n®

161 TOWN CENTER BLVD., JARRELL, TEXAS 76537 ¢ (512)-746-4593 « WWW.CITYOFJARRELL.COM

i ) of Jda ) —
| SR R e
g






JARRELL
PROCLAMATION

MOTORCYCLE SAFETY AND AWARENESS MONTH MAY 2024

WHEREAS, today's society 1s finding more citizens involved in motorcycling on the roads of
our country; and

WHEREAS, motorcyclists are roughly unprotected and therefore more prone to injury or
death in a crash than other vehicle drivers; and

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of all who put themselves behind the wheel, to become
aware of motorcyclists, regarding them with the same respect as any other vehicle traveling the
highways ofthis country; and it is the responsibility of riders and motorists alike to obey all
traffic laws and safety rules; and

WHEREAS, urging all citizens of our community to become aware of the inherent danger
involved in operating a motorcycle, and for riders and motorists alike to give each other the
mutual respect they deserve.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Patrick Sherek, Mayor of the City of Jarrell, Texas do hereby
proclaim the month of May 2024 as Motorcycle Safety and Awareness Month in Jarrell.
Further, Turge all residents to do their partto increase safety and awareness in our community.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have affixed our signatures and seal on this the 2nd day of April
2024.

THE CITY OF JARRELL
BY: ATTEST:
Patrick Sherek, Mayor Dianne Peace, City Secretary
¥ J
L AC R

TEX NS

161 TOWN CENTER BLVD., JARRELL, TEXAS 76537 ¢ (512)-746-4593 « WWW.CITYOFJARRELL.COM



THE CITY OF

JARRELL
PROCLAMATION

CHILD ABUSE AWARENESS AND PREVENTION MONTH APRIL 2024

WHEREAS, every child deserves to grow up in a safe, nurturing environment, free from abuse and neglect;
and

WHEREAS, child abuse and neglect affect children of all ages, races, and socioeconomic backgrounds, posing
a threat to the well-being and development of our community's youngest members; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jarrell recognizes the importance of promoting awareness and prevention efforts to
address child abuse and neglect and provide support for families in need; and

WHEREAS, preventing child abuse requires collaboration among families, communities, and organizations to
create safe, stable, and nurturing environments for all children; and

WHEREAS, the citizens of Jarrell are committed to protecting our children and supporting families in crisis
through education, intervention, and community resources; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jarrell calls upon all citizens to support efforts that strengthen families and create
environments where children can thrive, grow, and reach their full potential. By standing together, we can make

a significant impact in the lives of our children and build a community that prioritizes the well-being of every
child.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Patrick Sherek, Mayor of the City of Jarrell, Texas, do hereby proclaim the month
of April 2024 as "Child Abuse Prevention and Awareness Month" in our community. I urge all citizens,
community agencies, faith groups, and businesses to join together to raise awareness about child abuse and

neglect and work collaboratively to prevent it.

PROCLAIMED this the 2nd day of April 2024.

THE CITY OF JARRELL

BY: ATTEST:
Patrick Sherek, Mayor Dianne Peace, City Secretary
of Jag
A @7 - IS
* *
TEx NS

161 TOWN CENTER BLVD., JARRELL, TEXAS 76537 ¢ (512)-746-4593 » WWW.CITYOFJARRELL.COM



THE CITY OF

JARRELL
PROCLAMATION

TO DESIGNATE MAY 12-18,2024, AS NATIONAL POLICE WEEK

WHEREAS, we recognize and honor the selfless and heroic service provided by the men and women of the City
of Jarrell Police Department; and

WHEREAS, we rely on law enforcement officers to keep out neighborhoods safe, enforce our laws, and respond
in times of crisis; and

WHEREAS, everyday law enforcement officers throughout the nation face the threat of violence and danger,

routinely putting their lives in jeopardy to defend others, putting themselves at risk of injury, disability, or even
death; and

WHEREAS, these men and women by their distinctive service and dedicated effortsas law enforcement officers,
have earned our highest respect and deepest gratitude; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jarrell extends appreciation to our own Police Chief Patrick South; Assistant Police
Chief Angela Mathews; and to all the City of Jarrell Corporals and Officers for the vital services they perform
and their exemplary dedication to the community they serve.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, I, Patrick Sherek, Mayor of the City of Jarrell, further call upon
all citizens to observe the week of May 12-18, 2024, as National Police Week and to join in commemorating
law enforcement officers, past and present, who by their faithful and loyal devotion to their responsibilities and
their invaluable contributions in upholding justice, enforcing the rule of law, and protecting the innocent have
established for themselves an enviable and enduring reputation for preserving the rights and security of all
citizens.

PROCLAIMED this the 2nd day of April 2024.

THE CITY OF JARRELL

BY: ATTEST:
Patrick Sherek, Mayor Dianne Peace, City Secretary
of Ja,
+* *
TEX NS

161 TOWN CENTER BLVD., JARRELL, TEXAS 76537 ¢ (512)-746-4593 « WWW.CITYOFJARRELL.COM



THE CITY OF

JARRELL
PROCLAMATION

FAIR HOUSING MONTH APRIL 2024

WHEREAS, equal opportunity in housing is a right guaranteed to all Americans under Title
VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968,

WHEREAS, the 56% anniversary of the National Fair Housing Law provides an opportunity for
all Americans to rededicate themselves to the principle of freedom of choice and to reacquaint
themselves with the rights and responsibilities that are theirs under the law; and

WHEREAS, the National Fair Housing Law, during the month of April, provides an
opportunity for all Americansto recognize that complete success in the goal of equal housing
opportunity can only be accomplished with the help and cooperation of all Americans.

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, the City Council ofthe City of Jarrell, do proclaim April as Fair
Housing Month in the City of Jarrell and do hereby urge all the citizens of this locality to
become aware of and support the Fair Housing law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have affixed our signatures and seal on this the 2nd*" day of
April 2024.

THE CITY OF JARRELL
BY: ATTEST:
Patrick Sherek, Mayor Dianne Peace, City Secretary
" of JA,%
T S@F .
* *

Tex AS

161 TOWN CENTER BLVD., JARRELL, TEXAS 76537 ¢ (512)-746-4593 « WWW.CITYOFJARRELL.COM






@ JARRELL

City of Jarrell
Regular City Council Meeting
Jarrell City Council Chambers
161 Town Center Blvd. Jarrell, Texas 76537
Tuesday, March 5, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

MINUTES
Mayor Patrick Sherek - Present Mayor Pro Tem Place 3, Tanya Clawson — Present
Alderman Place 1, Daniel Klepac - Present Alderman Place 4, Adam Marsh - Present
Alderman Place 2, Jeff Seidel- Present Alderman Place 5, Daniel Islas - Present

1. THE MAYOR CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 7:00 P.M.
e Roll Call - All members are present.
e Invocation led by Pastor Anthony Van Noy.
e Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor Pro Tem Tanya Clawson.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Those wishing to speak to the City Council must complete the appropriate color card listed below and
present the card to the Municipal Clerk prior to the beginning of the meeting. Please wait to be invited
to approach the podium and observe a three-minute time limit when speaking.

Orange Sign in Card — Items not listed on the agenda
An individual may speak; however, the topics presented are considered informational only and may result
in placement on a future agenda. No formal discussion or action will be conducted at this time.

1. Sherry Smith expressed her thanks from the Jarrell Chamber of Commerce for the City’s
support.

2. Whitney Hicks made comments disputing the gas station to be located at the intersection of
CR 305 and CR 307.

Yellow Sign in Card — Item listed on the agenda
An individual may speak once the regular agenda item is announced for consideration and/or when the
speaker is invited to approach the podium.

F Ja
N 4000 I\ - I
= <
§ -
* *
’Ext\"

161 TOWN CENTER BLVD., JARRELL, TEXAS 76537 o (512)-746-4593 « WWW.CITYOFJARRELL.COM




3.

4.

THE CITY OF
- I

JARRELL

PUBLIC HEARINGS

3.1

Opened Public Hearing for the Consideration and Possible Action regarding the recommendation of
the Planning and Zoning Commission; and consider approval of Ordinance No. 2024-0305-01
approving the Update to the Zoning Map.

A letter from Robert Leslie was read expressing concerns regarding the map changes at Avenue
A, adjacent to his agricultural land.

Closed Public Hearing.
Alderman Jeff Seidel made a motion to approve the zoning map and to carve out that area for

AG and develop that or change that at a later time. Second by Mayor Pro Tem Tanya Clawson.
The motion was approved by a unanimous vote.

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS

4.1

4.3

— @
:

Discussion, consideration, and possible action considering a request to form a special events
committee to plan additional community events.

Alderman Jeff Seidel made a motion to approve. Second by Mayor Pro Tem Tanya Clawson.
Alderman Jeff Seidel, Mayor Pro Tem Tanya Clawson, Alderman Daniel Klepac and Alderman
Adam Marsh voted for the motion. Alderman Daniel Islas voted against the motion. The motion
was approved by a 4 to 1 vote.

Discussion, consideration, and possible action regarding the Annual Audit Report for the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2023.

Mayor Pro Tem Tanya Clawson made a motion to approve the Annual Audit Report for the
fiscal year ended September 30, 2023. Second by Alderman Daniel Klepac. The motion was
approved by a unanimous vote.

Discussion, consideration, and possible action regarding a budget amendment for FY 2024.

Mayor Pro Tem Tanya Clawson made a motion to approve as presented. Second by Alderman
Daniel Klepac. The motion was approved by a unanimous vote.

OF Jdp

o
* *
TEx NS

161 TOWN CENTER BLVD., JARRELL, TEXAS 76537 ¢ (512)-746-4593 « WWW.CITYOFJARRELL.COM



@ JARRELL

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS — The Mayor announced each consent agenda item would be

discussed individually.

The Consent Agenda items listed below are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate deliberation of these items unless requested by a
Councilmember, in which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered as a
Regular Agenda item.

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Consideration and possible action regarding the approval of the minutes of the Regular City Council
Meeting on February 6, 2024.

Alderman Daniel Klepac made a motion to approve. Second by Alderman Daniel Islas.
Alderman Daniel Klepac, Alderman Daniel Islas, Alderman Jeff Seidel and Alderman Adam
Marsh voted for the motion. Mayor Pro Tem Tanya Clawson abstained from the vote due to
her absence. The motion was approved.

Discussion, consideration, and possible action for a Proposal for Professional Services for use of
remaining 2021 CDBG Funds And 2022 CDBG Waterline Project.

Mayor Pro Tem Tanya Clawson made a motion to approve the proposal for professional
services for use of the remaining 2021 CDBG Funds and 2022 CDBG Waterline project as
presented. Second by Alderman Daniel Klepac. The motion was approved by a unanimous
vote.

Discussion, consideration, and possible action for a Proposal for Professional Services for the 2023
CDBG Paving Project.

Alderman Jeff Seidel made a motion to approve Agenda Item 5.3. Second by Mayor Pro Tem
Tanya Clawson. The motion was approved by a unanimous vote.

Discussion, consideration, and possible action regarding an Interlocal Agreement with Williamson
County for the resurfacing of Ronald Reagan Boulevard.

Mayor Pro Tem Tanya Clawson made a motion to enter into an Interlocal Agreement with
Williamson County for the resurfacing of Ronald Reagan Boulevard within the city limits,
allowing for administrative changes and reflecting the financial portion as it happens. Second
by Alderman Daniel Klepac. The motion was approved by a unanimous vote.

oF Jag

N 4 :“3: IS
o ™

* *
TEX S

161 TOWN CENTER BLVD,, JARRELL, TEXAS 76537 « (512)-746-4593 « WWW.CITYOFJARRELL.COM



5.5

THE CITY OF
s

JARRELL

Discussion, consideration, and possible action regarding the purchase of parts to repair a filter at the
wastewater treatment plant.

Mayor Pro Tem Tanya Clawson made a motion to approve the purchase of parts to repair a
filter at the wastewater treatment plant as presented. Second by Alderman Daniel Klepac. The
motion was approved by a unanimous vote.

Review, and possible discussion regarding the 2023 Racial Profiling Report for the Jarrrell Police
Department.

The report was presented by Chief Patrick South. No formal action taken.

Discussion, consideration, and possible action regarding approval of a new IT contract and related
fees for the City of Jarrell with IT Voice.

Alderman Jeff Seidel made a motion to approve. Second by Alderman Daniel Klepac. The
motion was approved by a unanimous vote.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

6.1

71

7.2

Discussion, consideration, and possible action regarding closure of non-essential City Officeson April
8, 2024, for the Solar Eclipse.

Alderman Jeff Seidel made a motion to approve. Second by Mayor Pro Tem Tanya Clawson.
The motion was approved by a unanimous vote.

ADJOURNED INTO CLOSED SESSION/EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 8:23 P.M.:

Closed Executive Session pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.074 of the Texas
Government Code to deliberate the appointment, employment evaluation, reassignment, duties,
discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee, to wit: Review of applications for
appointments of member(s) of the Jarrell Planning & Zoning Commission.

Closed Executive Session pursuant to 551.087 of the Texas Government Code to deliberate
economic development negotiations regarding Project Lunch Lady.

oF Jap

o [l

A P
L I :@¢ P

* *
)E)(A"

161 TOWN CENTER BLVD., JARRELL, TEXAS 76537 ¢ (512)-746-4593 « WWW.CITYOFJARRELL.COM



THE CITY OF
. I

JARRELL

7.3 Closed Executive Session pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.071 for a consultation
with the City Attorney: Wholesale Water & Wastewater Contracts.

7.4 Closed Executive Session pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.071 for a consultation
with the City Attomey: Jarrell Town Center Water Contract.

7.5 Closed Executive Session pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.071 for a consultation
with the City Attomney: Cielo Gardens.

7.6 Closed Executive Session pursuant to 551.074 of the Texas Government Code to deliberate the
appointment, employment evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer

or employee, to wit: City Council

RECONVENED INTO OPEN SESSION AT 10:12 P.M.

8.1 Discussion and possible action regarding the appointment, employment evaluation, reassignment,
duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee, to wit: Review of applications for
appointments of member(s) of the Jarrell Planning and Zoning Commission.

No formal action taken.

8.2 Discussion and possible action regarding economic development negotiations regarding Project
Lunch Lady.

No formal action taken.

8.3 Discussion, consideration, and possible action regarding the Wholesale Water & Wastewater
Contracts.

No formal action taken.

8.4 Discussion, consideration, and possible action regarding the Jarrell Town Center Water Contract.

No formal action taken.

of 149

L :‘”«r .

o -
* *
Tex AS

161 TOWN CENTER BLVD., JARRELL, TEXAS 76537 e (512)-746-4593 « WWW.CITYOFJARRELL.COM



JARRELL

8.5 Discussion, consideration, and possible action regarding Cielo Gardens.

Mayor Pro Tem Tanya Clawson made a motion granting the City Manager permission to sign
the agreement with Cielo Gardens. Second by Alderman Daniel Klepac. The motion was
approved by a unanimous vote.

8.6 Discussion and possible action regarding the appointment, employment evaluation, reassignment,
duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee, to wit: City Council

No formal action taken.
9. THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 10:13 P.M.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council on the 2nd DAY of April 2024.

CITY OF JARRELL, TEXAS Attest:
Patrick Sherek, Mayor Dianne Peace, Municipal Clerk
)
. @ O
* *
TEx NS

161 TOWN CENTER BLVD,, JARRELL, TEXAS 76537 o (512)-746-4593 « WWW.CITYOFJARRELL.COM






THE CITY OF
. IS

ARRELL

Subject: Replat of 2.07 Acres in the Sonterra Commercial Sections One
Subdivision

Date: April 27, 2024

Iitem: Consideration and Possible Action on the Replat of 2.07 Acres
in the Sonterra Commercial Sections Section Subdivision.

Department: Development Services

Staff Member: Jordan Moyer, Director of Development Services

Justification: Our current 1445 agreement with Williamson County allows us
to approve plats within our ETJ if they meet Williamson County Standards.
House Bill 3167 requires plats be approved within 30 days after a municipality
has deemed it meets the requirements of the applicable code.

Funding:
Cost: N/A
Source of Funds: N/A

Outside Resources: N/A

Background Information:
e This plat has been found to be in conformance with standards set by

Williamson County. The replat merges 3 lots into one for Truck Wash
site.

Public Comment: N/A

Supporting Documentation:
Plat and supporting documents.



GIS & Addressing Office
Teresa Baker, Addressing Coordinator

March 12, 2024

To Whom It May Concern:

Williamson County GIS & Addressing considers 108 Quarry Rim Dr Jarrell, TX 76537 to be
a valid address for all official County business, including for 9-1-1 purposes.

Any questions about this may be directed to the Williamson County GIS & Addressing Staff
at our contact information below.

Sincerely,

Do Rale—

Teresa Baker, Addressing Coordinator
Williamson County GIS & Addressing Office

WILLIAMSON COUNTY
512.943.3707 Fax 512.943.3737
tbaker@wilco.org www.wilco.org
301 SE Inner Loop, Suite 107
Georgetown, Texas 78626



T e

PLAT MAP RECORDING SHEET RSN
" N

DEDICATOR: Theron D. & Ellie B. Vaughan, owqérs \\ o'
SUBDIVISION NAME: Sonterra Commercial Section an

PLAT RECORDED IN:  Cabinet AA, Slides 71, 72 and' ’73

PROPERTY IS DESCRIBED AS: ,ﬂ\'l
/,: '/'_" A P
41.44 acres \\ /)

Isaac Bunker Survey, Absti‘act No. 54
\ i }
Reference"N‘d::‘.200409’1097

HAND TO: Andrew Bllger (P#oject Manager for Sonterra)
738-1411 /)
INSTRUMENT DATE: ,March Y 2005
~ ({ i
FILE DATE: WA MarchJ 24 2005
> ' Al !\'\ & / /

:/%;:N‘\;“) "~ FILED AND RECORDED
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS 2005021114

N
ik f NN
I L E.
N, Nt ~
~ N\, N
., ™ ™ RS

SO\ N 03/24/2005 12:20 PN

V) DVITEK $161.00
NANCY E. RISTER, COUNTY CLERK

~ WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS



Cobwret AR SYide Doc. J00S0R 111 ¥

Stbhdrvision Sl
Sonlerra Comimicre ! Subdiviswon
Seclion One
AL AL 4]
. P - , . | oy P =
Sonlterra Cormmerci/ Subdivision io L TN s . ,
PART OF 234.25 AC: T e N ' A~ \
OWNER:  THERON D FALGCHAN e e
& LLLIE L VAUCHAN SR \
DOCUMENT 72004091097 L=
IN THE ISAAC BUNKER SURIEY 4 Ad i % o wae: £
2 .. i A BECA o SioT 3 ( o =,
IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS P, a8l S =
S e F =
& a N2 e W : ( ==
! 3 o)
I )
B olOT 4 L
: 1 0.66 ac
! % won
s f % NAOZ W a
H 1
= | B Z20Ts 0
- 03 E i l | oArac i , N
G O | qe T R e TS ot T X , .
Y T T | »jLIMESTONE TERRACE _ ——ox 2 . AN () . \
Eg ;: X e = ! g n N 69120 18° W 33.08° i ! G’ N 2 ~
= L £ e t e N
c} r:q °:l :;3«7 W | I i (e C : 0 “? “y
t z o ] 2 . e 23 @ z
s s *osigie 3 tmie &8 N
:’ T 1. ; . m— e e - - '_""h 8 M.?J‘ -~ ,:h 500 0a I zc ':‘ ! \
5] =y 7 H SHevww "' nawn-a- L é ’f .p(n}/ -
- S T 83 ok A %
= , , 5 glol?  sfe0 lor2! dg
€33 88" - 29956 o 300.08° S . a:
::g‘ i : i | Brevmew a N W | Bq A
i€ N 83 i 333 fia
% LOT 8 23 LOT 3 . 8ip s
¥ a dmw & ssanc | :R‘ P
m 2098 * 330,00 i o | 3“ meseve o 23428 i,
f G w % Nepwiew ) g THEMON O VAUGHAN ET. UR
& ® 1o " A e S
‘ it B LOLS tH LOTe i i3 b
[ Twevamr \ ; g 299,45 \“ 400.00" | 2 O i
T i S ¢ TN av 2o w “x "N W S e ?
G a7 Saroe 0% ' iz 5 83 g Tl
i e : # | LOT 10 22 Lors | = e
T W, ST ‘ g | = Sy - o | 2 ¥ PERIME TER DESCRIFTION
— i ! ? 6072016 369 83 !1’ i o i BENG Ll 40REY O THE IBAAC DUSIR SURVEY, ABTRACY N
R —  —— QUARRY RIM PRIVE ___ o5 rrswedos, e 7.7 s a4 AR o 670 T e . o
FOREST SURVEVING i R o e o e T i e =
1 MAPEING COMPANY o n s L &ty el et iyl itiriie
S, h MV e BT o e
e o455 | Riz N LOT 4 33 Log v 2 e ey 3 o o soar 1 o e
{s—rres L vy el BN T L m i e Dk
A 2 ut i - § =1 A S e,




PHOTOGRAPHIC MYLAR

N2ZELTOUE 1315.68

N 22°58'00" E 1140.28"

N20°34°46°E 1140.50"

-3 : 3 LU B
! — L%)oalnlo 3&1 0,69 ar ' I I‘
rjv 26663 o 205.00 1 a0 @ PERIMEYER CESCRIPTION
’ 569°29'167 559,63 : S :
!

N89"20'167% 369,75
LTS =
0.69 az

S LOT 4

1€0.00"

D465 ac

/

NED* 2916
303 00"

LOT 2

069 A
NEDT29'16°W
300.00°

LOT 3

0.69 ac
300,50

$2030°00° WS 20730080 W

299,83

<

=
17}
m
>
b 4
9
>
)
e}
o
0
m
)=

10884

0,49 ac
N6V*29'18"W
29% 93

LOT 6

0,69 ac
200.02

00,08 o
§20°30el’ W
100.00

Neg29 JGOF 602.02

§
s
3
b
&
2

INIWIS

g0t ¢

LOT 7

8.27 ac

v 1 -
T NRCCITLLE 6720 00°

NZOTIEIE 499,607

S 20°30'4° W 585.00°

30VHNIL INOLSIWIT

"E."

N69"29'16°W §70.00
ONTERRA BOULEVARD

) w. ——

s GD’ZV‘I%:' Esrony

108.90"

- i

85.00
PNy

L AME0529 16W
SR R T

LOT 7

0.69 AT

@

<

130,00

Vo -
112.50

LOT

0.69 ac
NEF*2R'16°W
300,00

100.0¢8

N20"30LLE | N2OTSULLE
100 0¢*

N&9°29 16w
300.96

LOT 8

0.69 ar

* E 388.00°
-

Qo

o

0000
102,99

LOT 3

0.9 ag
NEO*29'i6W
300.00"

LOT &4 i 8

.69 A
NES 296w
300.00"

00.00°
wsnu" L.t
MCH 0L

N20°30°4LE
N 20™
-

N6O°20'14'W
30108

LOT 9

0.69 ac

Lo

(=]

D =

N20°30'eLE
100,00

NE9°29' 16" W
p RS

B PP T 1
,(19 - — ) —

LOT §
6 ac

b6.34"

- IN3W3SY3 $SITDV ANY 3SN INIOF 0§ ~— -

et AT

A\

%995
W2 BT
250.60'
\
\
5,
®
o

P

>

. L1858
g L67 8

P P —
\
5
311

g2y

W. TSCHOERNER
608/675
S.4l AC.

PR g

2.50

a1

97.50

=

£

il

0o¢. THERON £. YAUGHAN ET. UX
COC. 200L09'C97

BEING 4164 ACRES OF THE ISAAC BUNRER SURVEY, ARSTRACT No.
54, ™ WILUAMSON COUNTY, TERAS, TS TRAZT & PART OF TWE TRACT
24y, 25 AZRES WMICH |9 DESCRIBED IN A 28RO o Timton D. ano
LR B, VAGHAN 0f wecoRD 1M Doc. 2004096597, CPriciaL REcoRos oF
WRLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. THIS TRACT WAS SURVETED O THE GROUND ™
Fogrualy ar 2005, By WILLAN F. FOREST, JR.. REGISTERED
PacrESUONAL LAND SURYZIOR NO. 847,

BEG/NNING AT AM IRON PN RMICH WAS PONG AT THE NOYTHNEST
CORMER OF YME SAID 236.2% ACRE TRACT, IN THE EAST UNE 06
(MYERSTATE HiSHmAY 35 TS CORMER EXISTS AT THE MOST SCUTHEALY
WEST COER OF LOT | BLOCK & OF ROLUNG Il MEADDW, A mAT FuFn
N CAnMEY P, S92, PLAT RBCCALS. ACCIRONG YO RECORD
INPORMATION AM ELL CORNE® (v TME NCRTH LINE OF THE |SA4C BURER
SuRvEY BEARS N 00 Drg 26'33 SEC. W 1249 26, reET roRt 08
LESS. SAID COMER OF THE JUNKER SURVEY 15 TIE SOUTMTAST COBMR oF
THE JANES ROEMAN SLRVEY, ABSTEACT No. 527

THENCE wnTi THE NORTHEAS™ BOLDARY OF THE 840 234.25 ATRe
VAUSHAN TRACT AND THE WEST LI OF ROLLING Ml MEADOw, S 21 28C.
09 . 5C 52C, E AT $65 5h “BET AA5S AN A0 PN FOUND, CONTINUING
N ALL 98137 FEZT 10 AN MO SN SET

THENCE S 68 0€c. 50 Mav. 30 SEC. W 15.2% #e%7 T3 AN IRON PN SET IN
Tre EAST UINE OF & STREET. :

THENCE Witk O QURVED BIMDARTY OF A STHEET WiTh HE ARC 05 A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT WAYNG A RALKSS CF G0 FEEY, WITH “4E ANC OF Tei
SURVE 910 FEET, VI CHORD BRARS 5 23 0BC 4O W, 18 SEC. W LTS
FEET TO AN IFON PN SET AT THE BESINGING OF A CURVE 79 M Lz#T
BAVAG A RADIUS OF 15 FEET; CONTINING WITH THE ARC P ThE CusVE
|12.62 FBET, THE CnORD BEARS S 44 05 3£ WIv, 25 SEC. 'W '2.25 reRT
TO AN MR P SET, !

THENCE CoNTIMUING WITH ThE EAST BOUNDARY OF 4 STRFPT. 5 20 0BG
N, hd SEC. W 1996 K) FERT TO AN ROW PN SET,

30

THENCE N $9 DG 29 . (7 SECW 70 00 FEET <0 AN IRON fW SET M
THE WEST LIKE OF THE STREET.

THENCE With TWE WEST LINE OF 1€ QTREET, S 20 066. 30 MMy, GL
SEC. W 2510 PREY TO AN WON PN BET AT THE BES MUNG OF A CNVE Ta
THE AIGHT HAVING A RADWS OF 1% FERT; SONTAANG ALONG “HE WEST
LINE OF THE STREET WITH THE ARC OF T3@ Tumve, (2,62 PRET. THE CHORD
BEA®E S L4 DEG. 34 N, 25 SEC. W 12.25 FLET TO AM TN MW 3ET AT
THE SEGINGING OF A CLRVE TC THE LIFT HAVING A RADWS OF 52 FEET,
CONTINUNG WITH THE ANC OF THE CLAVE 50.46 FEET, T™E CHORD BEARS §
Ll DG 36 M 25 S6C, W 48.90 FEET TO AN IRON PIN SET.

THENCE $ Z0 o6, 45 ren Gk Se5. W 10034 PEEY £T AN JHON MIN
FOUND AT A CORMER I¥ THE SOUTM BOUNDARY GF THE VauGkaN 234.23 ach
TRacT,

THENCE S B4 D6G. 15 Mar. 54 SEC. W O7.20 FIET TO AN MON PIN FOUND

THENCE wiTH Y BOUNOARY 5F THE 2 AC TRACT WINCH IS DESCRIBED IN &
DEED 10 CAPSCCK TRLICOMMMNCATIONS COaP. OF RECORD w DOC.
200002226, FIONG 1NN NG AS POLLOM

N 22 pEG 45 MIN. L) 88C. E 226.78 FEET: S B4 08G. il miN. 5B
SEC. W 35C.02 FEET; AND 5 20 DEG. 56 mon. Jf 5EC. W SASSING ThE
EAST END OF AN ACCESS EASENENT DESCAISED IN DOC. 2000042227,
CONDIMUNE 3 ALL 2L9.9% FEET TO AN IRON FIN FOUND.

THENCE S B2 2GIL . 52 56C. W 15,72 FEET T AN 1RGN “i FOUND.

THENCE WIT+ TWE EAST LINE OF INTERSTATE MiGiwaY 35, N 20 ces,
34 MIN. L5 S&C. £ AT 0.5 FEET PASS A CONCRETE MONUNENT *CUND, AT
928,04 FEEY PASS & COMCRETE MONUMENT FOUND, CONTINGING IN ALL
TILC. 30 FEET TC A CONCRETE MOMUMENT FOUMD, N 20 0EG. 33 miN. 56
i, € (315,33 FEEC TO My MON S FOUND AT THE UEGHSING OF A
CURVE T3 THE RIGT MAYAG & RADKS CF I1S1].66 PEET: CONTsunG
WITH THE ARC OF “WE CURVE 920.75 PEET M Oive BEaRS N 22 teg. 51
N, 27 sec. E $20.50 rear To e POCNT OF BEGINNING.

THE UNDERSIGNED COES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS
TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON
THE GROUND OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY CESCRIBED HEREON
CORNER MONUMENTS WERE FOUND OR SET AS SHOWN HEREDM, IN
ACCCRDANCE WITH BEST STANDARD PRACTICES, THIS PROPERTY
DOES NOT LIE WITHIN THE EOWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE AND
IS NOT ENCROACHED BY A SFECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS
DEFINEG BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
ADMIN:STRATICN FLOCD HAZARD BCUNDARY MAP COMMUNITY PANEL
NUMBER 48491C0080C. EFFECTIVE CATE SEPTEMSER 23. 199 TO
CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL AT GEORGETOWN,
TEXAS, THIS THE 26T# DAY OF FESRUARY. 2005.

WILLIAM F. FOREST, JR. R.P,LS. 1867
FOREST SURVEYIMG AND MAPPING CO.
1002 ASH STREET

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS

(512) 930-3927 PHONE

(812) 868-0605 FAX

RESERVE (¥ 284.25 AC.

LFE CEND

STEEL
RON
CORMER NG
WITH 12"

FER

150

{APPROEMA

PUE
AL
oo

CORYG C
DATA THIS SURYEY

o B.C ST

CTTON SPINOLE

PIM &

SURVEY0RS MOTC: BICAMNGS ARE §45€0 oW THE TLIAS STATE

G, REPLACED PLANE COORIINATE SYSTEM, NAD B3 (1993) CENTRAL ZONE
T TONVERGENCE = +0i723°2%"

PIN

Pl

CE rOST

TE VONUMENT

LINE
CAL

FOUND

OF CHARNEL

BEARING / O
JEARING /

YEAR FLOGE PlLaN — - -

LIMIT WILL VARY it P DONOT T OMS)
SULITY EASEMENT

LINE

N\
7

7 RY

TEF

CRVEYING

%%
S
S,
-RI0 - SIEFT

2 A5

7

&%

LS

503,70

RRA SECTION ONE FINAL DWG

TWC OF THREE

L MAPPING COMPANY

&
g
B
=
b

=

£

Z

vy rr94)

L LS

pr1e0s00f U




FRULUSRARTLL AELAR

('Abmd 1NN

Slide 73

Deoc. JooSoz/1//¥

SONTERRA COMMERCIAL SUBDIVSION  SECTION OHE

GEVERAL NOTES

L TOTAL ACRES. Al ACRES
2. WMBER OF LOTS: 3
3. NUMBER OF BLOCKS: L
L AREA OF SMALLESY RESIANTIAL LOT  0.168 ACRES
3 PROPOSED USES ORI, RETAL, OFFCE WOUSTRIAL
LAND LSE SUMMARY
DRAINAGE E. [
PaRR. ]
COMMERCIAL 38 3428 ACRES
PESIDEN 0

m‘.

SUBDIVi s«vq WAY - )14 ACRES
JOTAL Lo o o0 STREEYS - LAY FFET
TOTA. 38 LLLL ACRES

& POAR Y0 FRCHOTE CAKNALE AMRAY PROH A STRUCTLNE. THE BLEVATICN 2 AL
BE BULT AT LEAST OME FOOT ABOVE [

THE GROLND unmanﬂmmn‘xmnnnlmvwm

FOOT FOR & DISTANCE OF 10 FEET.

7. TWIS TRACT 'S MOT LOCATED Ik THE CONTRIBUTING IOWE OF THE EDWARDS

AGUIFER RECHARGE TONE.

8. NO STRUCTURE OR LAMD ON THIS PLAT SHALL MERCAFTER &E LOCATED OR AL TERED
9

WITHOUT FIRST SUBMITTING A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE APPLICATION FHOM
THE WRLLIAMSOH COUNTY, FLOGD PLAIN ADMENISTRATOR,

9. MAINTENANCE (F DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHaiL BE THE RESPONSBILITY OF THE
PROPERTY OWheER.

THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHM THE CORPORATE MUNICIPAL LIMITS OF
n( CITY OF JAPRELL, TEXAS.

I EADY LOT N THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE RESPONSBLE FOR PROVISON OF
STORM -Amurmminumtmmmwwsmsh PEGIONAL
STORMWATER SETENTION FACEITY I3 PROVIDED BY TWE DEVELOPER FOR SOME OR ALL
OF THE LOTS v THE FUTURE.

12, THE ELECTRIC SERYICE PROVIOER 1S TXU ELECTRIC COMPANY.

13. ALL BUILDING SETRACK SHOWS MERECN, FOR ALL NON-SINGLE EALY
RESIDENTIAL LOTS mum~:m¢(mv~m cms CURRENT  ZOnING
ORDINANCES.

K SR SULL = NI N SOT SRS OF AL L WO
MESEON, AND SHALL COMFORM 10 A/PLICABLE STANGANCS WD
H'rmrmwwmwr.un(u. OR WILLIAMSON COVNTY.

15 DRVEWAY ACCESS IS PRONITED YROM AL LOT TD THE FAST FRONTAGE ROAD
INTERSTATE MICHWAY MO 33 (0 FES A TXDOT DRIVEWAY PERMIT 15 WPROVED bY A0
OBTAMED TROM [XCUT ARFA FNGINFER'S OFF\CE OR TXJOT DISTRICT MERMTS
OFFICE.

A nnmru)mwtwnﬂmv 1S HEREBY DEDICATED
LINES THUS CREATING AND EFFECTIVE WEIOTH OF A TEN FOOT
\m!\lmm:n!mlmulwuLﬂL

17 NO STRUCTURE OR INAROVEMENT ON ANY LOT SHALL DE OCCLPIED
TED TO A PUBLIC OR PRIVATE WATER SLIPLY SYSTEH APPROVED
OF ENVIROMMENTAL nm)ummummmmu

rrs

WATER WELL.

18, NG STRUCTURE OR MPRCYEMENT ON ANY LOT I THIS SUBDIVISION Sial BE
OCCUPIED UNTL i 1S COMMECTED TO A COLLECTIVE PUBLIC OR PRIVATE WASTEWATI
SYSTEM AS PERMITTED Y THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL OLMLITY (TCED)
OR AN ON-S\TE SEWAGE FACILITY APPROVED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY OR THE CITY OF
R

19. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION ON ANY LOT N FHIS SLBOIVISION A SITT DOV OPVENT

TO THE COVEMANTS AWD RESTRICTIONS FOIR THE SONTERRA COMMERCIAL SLBOMISION-
SECTION OME &5 NECOMND umﬂnnvno @ THE GPRIIAL
FECCRDS OF WALLLAMSON COU

2. THIS SLBDIVISION 1S LOCATED WITHIN THE CORPORATE BOLNOARY OF SONTERRA
FUMCIPAL UTWLITY DISTRICT AND 'S SUBJECT 70 THE RLLES AND AT o
THE MUNCIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT,

22. THE OWNER OF THIS JVO S G VR BIOCEORCRR MO MO
ASSUMES THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR MANS FOR COMS
IMPROVEMENTS WMICH COMPLY WITH APPLICAR S cms. s Kmnm-e “eo

LL. T
WHICHEVER ASE (N TFFECT OR ARE MORE STRMGENT ANO APPLICARLE THME ThAT THE
i

ONSTRUC TED. INOERSTAICS
wm THAT PLAT VACATION AKD REPLATTING MAY BE REQLMED AT THE OWMER'S
] T THIS USOMSION DO NOT COMRLY mTH

AND MAPENC COMPANY
1002 ASH STRSET

GEONCATOON, T5Ls
12 290~ 5807

SHEET THREE OF
\.

SECTION OME FilAL DWG
TesE

2). THE LANDOWMER/DEVELOPER WTEADS 10 SERVE EACH LOT WiTH WATER M0
nsvuuu SERVICE FRCI A MUMICIPAL GTRITY DISTRICT OR WVESTOR OWNED
unmv WATER 80 NSSTEWATER PYRVE TS A ALCURED TO: PREVEE S

WILL BE RESPONSISLE FOR AL COSTS AMD FOR
m e mrs

74 WATER AND WASTEWATER SYSTEMS SERVING TS SLBOIVISION SHALL OE DESIGNED
o

UF ANY AFE APPUICABE) OR THE CITY OF JAARELL UF ANY AR AP ICARLE)

PLANS MO SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE SLBMITTED TO TCEQ M OTHER AGENCIES, A5

APPRCPRIATE, AT THE T SUCH R ANS ARE PRFPARED

25, AL STREETS ANE 0 AF DFDICATED FON PLILIC ANO/OR FRIVATE LSE.

RE AR NG CEMETERY SITES, EXISTING OR PROPOSED SCHOCL SITES DR OThHeR
V‘Juc SITES PROPOSED WiTH:N THIS SUBDIVISION.

ERGIETRS GTATEMENT
STATE OF TEXAS
CORNTY OF TRAYS

|, RECKARD . WHEELER. AM AUTHORIZED UMDER THE LAW OF THE STATE OF TEXAS 10
PRACTICE THE PROTESSION OF ENGWEERING AND OO HERERY STATE TRAT THIS PLAT
COMFORMS WiTH THE APPLICABLE ORDIRANCES OF THE CITY OF TEXAS
THAT NG PORTION OF THIS SUBDIVISION IS CONTAINED WTHIN THE LIMITS OF 4
100 YEAR FLOGD FLA RECOGNIZED BY THE FEDERA.

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
TEMA) PER 11000 MBURAMCE RATE MAP (FIRM) NO. ABARICI08OC. EFFECTIVE DATE

SEPTEMDER 29, 1991

T0, CONTeY Wk, WIMESS, MY D MO SEAL AT ASTHL TEUS. TS 24
Sy O RBRUARY 1005

ARTA TS 78738
:2:479 0631 - $12.0%9 0885

RECORD EASEMENTS IDENTIFIED 8Y TITLE
COMMITMENT GF 04035805 PROVIDED BY
LONGHORN TITLE CO.(MAY APPLY iF EXTENDING
TO THIS SITE);

1) EASEMENTS TO T. P. & L. Co. 346/135; 453/8;
L62/266; 576/216; 603/91; 666/239; 925/821

2) EASEMENT TO JARRELL-SCHWERTNER WATER SuPpLY
Comp. 524/781 - (0" WIDE EASEMENT FOR WATER
LINE TO BE INSTALLED ADJACENT NEAREST ROAD
WHEREVER POSSIBLE

OWNER APPROVAL AND DEMICANON:

STATE OF TExas .
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON *

THAT (, I'NC‘?O{ 0 ‘IAU(:HAN AND ELUE 8. VALCHAN, CWNERS OF (HE "MKW
CESCRIBED HERE OF THE 234.25 ACRE TRACT WHICH WAS CONVEYED N 20C,
2004081097 OF mt nml:aL RECORDS OF WHLIAMSON COUKTY. TEXAS, DD HEREBY ADCPT
THIS PLAT. AND DO HERFAY CONSENT TO ALL PLAT NOTE AEQUIREMENTS SHOWM MEREON
THE UNOERSICNED OWNERS OF TMIS PROPERTY, DO HERERY APPROVE THE RECORDATION OF
THIS PLAT AND DEDICATE TO THE CITY OF JARRELL ANY STREETS, ALLEYS, RIGHTS~OF-WAY,
EASEMENTS, ANC PUSLIC FLACLS SHOWN -€REON FOR SUCH PUBLIC PURPOSES AS TME QTY
MAY DEEM APPROPRIATE. THIS SUBDIVISION 1S TO BE KNOWK AS “SONTFRRA COMMERCIAL
SUBDIVISION SLCTION One™

suvnw‘wsmtzg nA'(ﬁ‘E it

n-mou 0. VAL I [Lu[ & vm‘&ﬁ i

HOX
zmnocvc». ™ 18627 czwa:\tnm Iy

EFCRE ME. THE UNDERSIGNED AUTMORITY, Of 15 DAY PERSOMNALLY APPEARCD
THLRON . YAUGHAN, KNOWN EY ME TO BE THC PERSOM WHOSE NAME 15 SUBSCREED 10
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT. IT HAS BEEN ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT E CXECUTED THE
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, ACTING AS OWNER OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIAED HERFON FOR THE
PURPOSES STATED.

)
437 Aepeclins

~ NGTARY PUDLIC ' AND FOR THE STATE OF JCKAS

sdvhie /il

DATE NOTARY COMMISSION EXPIRES

BEFORE ME, THE Lmsacum AUNNITV OM THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED ELLE
9. VAUGMAN, XNOWN BY ME TO BE ERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT. IT HAS xz-‘ Arnmmrrcrn 10 uf THAT SHE EYECUTED THE
SORECOING INSTRUMENT, ACTING AS OWNER OF THE HEREON FOR THE
PURPDSES STATED,

)Z/H/QL

SAIE NOTARY COMMISSION EXPRES

|, CUGENE MULLER, CMARMAN CF THE PLANNING AND ZONNG COMMISSION OF THE QITY OF
JARRELL. m THE AUTHORII'Y GRANTED ME BY THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
JARRELL, DO HEREHY CERTICY THAT THIS PLAT HAS SEEN JPPROVED FOR FLNG OF RECOM)
o ACCOABANCE W T8 ORDNANCES OF THE CITY OF JARRELL. AND THE COUNTY CLERK
OF WLLIAWSON COUNTY, TEXASgNS HFRFBY Au'nomzr_n TO FILE GAIS PLAT FIR AFCORD

DATE: l-_L(

lumc :mussrm
:lrf OF JARRELL

STATE OF TFXAS .
KNOW ALL MEN 8Y TMESEL PRESENTS
COUNTY OF WLLIAMSON »
i, HANCY ms‘m CLERK OF THE COUNIY COURT OF SAID COUNITY, DO HLREBY

CERTEY THAT THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT IN WRITNG, WATH IT'S CERTACATE OF
AUTMENTCATION WAS FILFD FOR RECORC IN MY OFFICE ON THE DAY OF

e ammgn 2005 AD., AT O'CLOCK, AND DULY nsc?x
OF Arch ... 2005 AD. AT idtdm D
.A'E%u T SUDES ‘Il b 7 WA R 73

0 CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL AT THE COUNTY COURT OF SAID
rounrr AT MY OFFICE i CEORCLTOWN, TEXAS, THE DATE LAST SHOWN ABOVE WRITTEN

NANCY RISTER, CLERK COUNTY COURT
OF -"IW/m 1Y, TEXAS

;Eh%/m_ :u_ §




1 40 | 39Vd 13N 3V SINFWIHINOIY NOILYOIMddY 11V SSFTINN .a37T1d. A3HUIAISNOD 38 LON TTIM LV1d3Y FHL

o5 = TV
=] v anes wosmrm
ina1a 12 30178 R Se-te S v 3ot OSSN O S T N2 OIS TS
i M s m & P RN I IR ST SR AR PR
[
AR T _
. . s !
1 | m ;
| : |
1§
il | {1z 300 ¥ LaNeva)
> 1% —
wosm _ s Zz
T 0 ALkinca
'
1008 M.6Z S5 09N P .
SINTE DI S8 M T e | 00 L i
o 0 auvls I m
— , Py
= | | s £9
m T 5
¥ | »uuiz050020500 * 20 bar 5t | >
LIS SSI9¢ ot
= 550 1t 0f @
~Oo mm
Az g | — — e — — T oz
=]
T o
+u1z050024200 5 9
gl_, = o _ j B IO
o 4 ;
Ay g o R
m saov 102 hs 5 0008 o=
EY s | L E 2
0 B | Iy +111208002#00 . >
' 8 e | 1EGSY3 SS300Y =<
2 N 3 550 Leor 31
ol | BT el e bl g
v ss0 |
puizosoozkoon 3000
M3 S0V
| RN L 1
1 J |_
| (mo¥ ,001)
__ JAINA WY AYEYND
1
v
©
S *LINNGO NOSMYITYA D SQHOD3Y WILLID L =1L
$30015 vy LIvEYD W G30K0T8 ASNONING. HOSAOENS b NOUD WHKINROY VSILNOS
S B oW Tl R Gl e S Gl R SG Sy (e
! (12 30ms v¥ 13vEvD) _—
NaSmYITI 53 A1NnGD s =
SIS TSI AT NIN TIV KON s o uvis o 1o =
MUOUVDIIO CHY TYAHALY NIWMT wsrszean | m
- | L Pl
E g | 183 . _ g9
M 32 o g ruizosoorioon 3 pR0TE 4
58 3 |8 DOMSVA STV 9 don a5,
n HE 10 73 Lhor 51 | >
— @ —
=l
N L I A 5 =
HLONI1 GHOHD | oNIv38 QuOHO | viT3a | sniavy [HuonT| #3auno 3= - oNDaVl /M oV
EYL 3ANND M g = oNBOVY /M oV
3, | _ EXD) swoor /n s
= | | n L o woTon /1 ows
AIN_M- M ﬂ _ W(ﬁwwlh 7 m M NOLLJIMOSIO MYY | NOUYATII | ONUSYI | ONIHLYON
3 " i 5101 Sy
€207 42 A0 Mol VMY 0 v
ot e v 0 p— | = TIEVL LNIOd TOHINGD
s, e | CT oo
51 o et 7 30 o 1
Pt 101 ey
H3H0TAI/HINMO _m_dn_ _— e — — [6N)
£0Z16¥6-012 ououd & S}
00k 185 wormwe o1d m_w | Mo - e | _
A 11zt 350018 s T
1ZIP6L0L 9 50802 - A ST3EL _ ¢lg ior 3 PRCL et 101 OSBRI
E 1 % 350 Doer 3
m L ovesowammsz — oo e e _
' 2 ovsaz
R 77 - - — —— — —
_ (moy 00L)
'
IAINA NI AYEYNO
1
05 = 1 T8
o s ;o w0




IQUE

ENGINEERS

816 Camaron St. Ste. 110
San Antonio, TX. 78212

03/14/2024

Jordan Cantu
Development Services
161 Town Center Blvd
Jarrell, TX 76537
(512) 746-7878

RE: City of Jarrell
D&S Truck Shop Replat Application

Dear Mrs. Cantu,

Please accept the attached letter as a formal response to comments made for the above referenced
project. The comment will be followed by our response in blue:

1. Submittal of original Plat
Attached is a PDF of the original plat.

2. Surveyor signature

Surveyor signature block is located will be found on the bottom left-hand corner of the plat
sheet 1 of 1.

For any further comments or confirmation, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Best Regards,

Lique Engineers, LLC
816 Camaron St Ste. 110
San Antonio, TX 78212






